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GARY L. WILKINSON

L. PETER JOHNSON (I942z-i988)

October 26, 1998

Ms. Blanca Bayo, Director
Department of Reccrds and Reporting
Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850"

Dear Ms. Bayo:

In connection with the Applicationl of United Water Florida
Inc. for Rate Adjustment (“Application”), Docket No. 980214-WS,
United Water Florida Inc. (“United Water Florida”) waived the
reguirement that the Florida Public Service Commission
("Commission”) enter its vote on the Application within five (5)
months of the official date of filing as contained in Section
367.081(8), Florida Statutes (1997), in order to allow the
Commission to vote on the Application at its Agenda Conference to
be held on Tuesday, December 1, 1998. Mr. Marshall Willis has
requested that the vote on the Application be postponed until the

Commission’s Agenda Conference to be held on Tuesday, December 15,
1998.

United Water Florida has authorized me to advise you that it
will waive the five (5) month requirement in order to allow the

Commission to vote on the Application at its Agenda Conference on
Tuesday, December 15, 1998.

United Water Florida understands that the date for the Staff
Recommendation to be filed, which is currently scheduled for
November 19, 1998, also will be extended for a sgimilar fourteen

ICK (14) day period.
WA : . .
\PP I trust that this letter will be sufficient for your purposes.

If, however, vyou have any guestions or need any additional
SAF - information concerning this matter, please do not hesitate to call.

Sincerely yours,

A ”
LEG 1 - /g;ott G./;;hildbefé?

cc: Mr. Marshall Willis (via facsimile)
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